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This addendum will provide answers to questions submitted pertaining to RFP 2022-03 Internet Service 
Provider E-Rate Funding Year 2022-2023. No other information is available. 
 
1.Do we receive our Dedicated Internet Access from OIT? 
Internet access, content filtering, edge firewall security is supplied through BCPL by Baltimore County Government via 
the BCON Fiber network.  Note, County fiber mentioned in the RFP is not for use by an outside entity. 
  
2. Where does the fiber from each location go? Does it come to AO? To OIT? To somewhere else? 
County Fiber mentioned in the RPF is not for use by an outside entity. 
  
3. Where do the locations terminate? Is this where the DIA is needed? 
County Fiber mentioned in the RPF is not for use by an outside entity.  Current internet access is provided by multiple 
internet service providers from two diverse locations. 
  
4. Do we currently use IPv4 or IPv6 or both? 
IPv4 
  
5. Do we have DIA at each location, or just WAN? 
WAN, except Sollers Point which is using commercial DIA. 
  
6. I am assuming that you provide us with DNS, is this correct? 
Yes, we provide DNS service 
  
7. What IP addresses and subnet are we using? 
We are using Network Maryland public IP's provided by Baltimore County Government; Class C (/24) 
 
 
Regards,  
 

Dave Otto, 
Purchasing Agent, BCPL 

tdotto@bcpl.net 
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